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Belinda Scott - ICAG Inc. Objection to AGL Gas - Newcastle Gas Storage Facility at Tomago
with pipeline to Hexham

From: "Amanda" <saorb@skymesh.com.au>

To: <plan_comment@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Date: 29/07/2011 7:57 AM

Subject: ICAG Inc. Objection to AGL Gas - Newcastle Gas Storage Facility at Tomago with
pipeline to Hexham

CC: "Amanda" <saorb@skymesh.com.au>

Dear Sirs,

This is the start of our formal objection to AGL Gas Newcastle Gas Storage Facility at Tomago with pipeline to
Hexham.

We are still advising our members and taking on board their concerns. We therefore claim Submitters Rights
to allow us to be able to add further information to our formal objection upon completion.

Thank you

Ironstone Community Action Group Inc.
Amanda Albury - Secretary

C/- 151 Forest Glenn Road
Limeburners Creek NSW 2324

PH: 4997-5979
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